

WSR 14-05-023
RULES OF COURT
STATE SUPREME COURT

[February 6, 2014]

IN THE MATTER OF THE ADOPTION) ORDER
OF THE AMENDMENTS TO GR 15) NO. 25700-A-1057

The Judicial Information System Committee having recommended the adoption of amendments to GR 15, and the Court having approved the proposed amendments for publication;

Now, therefore, it is hereby

ORDERED:

(a) That pursuant to the provisions of GR 9(g), the proposed amendments as shown below are to be published for comment in the Washington Reports, Washington Register, and on the Washington State Bar Association and Office of the Administrator for the Courts' websites expeditiously.

(b) The purpose statements as required by GR 9(e), are published solely for the information of the Bench, Bar and other interested parties.

(c) Comments are to be submitted to the Clerk of the Supreme Court by either U.S. Mail or Internet E-Mail by no later than April 30, 2014. Comments may be sent to the following addresses: P.O. Box 40929, Olympia, Washington 98504-0929 or supreme@courts.wa.gov. Comments submitted by e-mail message must be limited to 1500 words.

DATED at Olympia, Washington this 6th Day of February, 2014.

For the Court

Madsen, C.J.

CHIEF JUSTICE

Suggested Amendments to GR 15

Submitted by the Judicial Information System Committee

Purpose:

The Judicial Information Systems Committee (JISC) is proposing amendments to GR 15, Destruction and Sealing of Court Records. Current GR 15 language does not provide trial courts enough guidance in considering a Motion to Seal or Redact court records. Courts must use the rule in conjunction with case law to meet Washington Constitution, Article I, Section 10 standards. Due to the amount of case law that trial courts and litigants must consider, GR 15 language should be updated with current standards.

The goals of the proposed amendments are to incorporate the current case law on sealing and redacting court records, address juvenile offender records in the rule consistent with chapter 13.50 RCW, provide a basis for sealing non-conviction adult and juvenile court records, emphasize that party names may not be redacted consistent with the principal that the existence of a sealed or redacted adult case is always available to the public, and provide that Orders to Seal or

Redact shall contain an expiration date unless specific to a juvenile record.

The Data Dissemination Committee (DDC) initiated the amendments and held a public hearing in Everett on April 12, 2013. Written and oral comments were received by the DDC throughout the drafting process, and two drafts were circulated to stakeholders in July, 2013, and in September, 2013. The supporting documentation to the proposed GR 15 amendments can be located on the JIS Data Dissemination Committee webpage at www.courts.wa.gov, located **here**.

The JISC forwards this proposed GR 15 draft as a much needed language update to allow the rule to remain consistent with current case law and statutory changes.

GENERAL RULE

15

**DESTRUCTION, SEALING,
AND REDACTION OF COURT RECORDS**

(a) **Purpose and Scope of the Rule.** This rule sets forth a uniform procedure for the destruction, sealing, and redaction of court records. This rule applies to all court records, regardless of the physical form of the court record, the method of recording the court record, or the method of storage of the court record.

(b) **Definitions.**

(1) "Court file" means the pleadings, orders, and other papers filed with the clerk of the court under a single or consolidated cause number(s).

(2) "Court record" is defined in GR 31 (c)(4).

(3) "~~Destroy~~—~~To destroy~~" means to obliterate a court record or file in such a way as to make it permanently irretrievable. A motion or order to expunge shall be treated as a motion or order to destroy.

(4) "Dismissal" means dismissal of an adult criminal charge or juvenile offense by a court for any reason, other than a dismissal pursuant to RCW 9.95.240, or RCW 10.05.120, RCW 3.50.320, or RCW 3.66.067.

(5) ~~(4) Seal. To s~~ "Seal" means to protect from examination by the public and unauthorized court personnel. A motion or order to delete, purge, remove, excise, or erase, or redact shall be treated as a motion or order to seal.

(6) ~~(5) Redact. To r~~ "Redact" means to protect from examination by the public and unauthorized court personnel a portion or portions of a specified court record.

(7) ~~(6) "Restricted Personal Identifiers"~~ are defined in GR 22 (b)(6).

(8) ~~(7) "Strike"~~ applies to ~~A~~ motion or order to strike and ~~is~~ not a motion or order to seal or destroy.

(9) ~~Vacate. To v~~ "Vacate" means to nullify or cancel.

(c) **Sealing or Redacting Court Records.**

(1) In a civil case, the court or any party may request a hearing to seal or redact the court records. In a criminal case or juvenile proceedings, the court, any party, or any interested person may request a hearing to seal or redact the court records. Reasonable notice of a hearing to seal must be given to all parties in the case. In a criminal case, reasonable notice of a hearing to seal or redact must also be given to the victim, if ascertainable, and the person or agency having probationary, custodial, community placement, or community supervision over the affected adult or juvenile. No such notice is

required for motions to seal documents entered pursuant to CrR 3.1(f) or CrRLJ 3.1(f).

(2) ~~After~~ At the hearing, the court ~~may order the court files an and records in the proceeding, or any part thereof, to be sealed or redacted if the court makes and enters written findings that the specific sealing or redaction is justified by identified compelling privacy or safety concerns that outweigh the public interest in access to the court record. Agreement of the parties alone does not constitute a sufficient basis for the sealing or redaction of court records. Sufficient privacy or safety concerns that may be weighed against the public interest include findings that:~~ shall consider and apply the applicable factors and enter specific written findings on the record to justify any sealing or redaction, or denial of a motion to seal or redact.

(A) For any court record that has become part of the court's decision-making process, the court must consider and apply the following factors:

(i) Has the proponent of sealing or redaction established a compelling interest that gives rise to sealing or redaction, and if it is based upon an interest or right other than an accused's right to a fair trial, a serious and imminent threat to that interest or right; and

(ii) Has anyone present at the hearing objected to the relief requested; and

(iii) What is the least restrictive means available for curtailing open public access to the record; and

(iv) Whether the competing privacy interest of the proponent seeking sealing or redaction outweighs the public's interest in the open administration of justice; and

(v) Will the sealing or redaction be no broader in its application or duration than necessary to serve its purpose.

COMMENT

GR 15 (c)(2)(A) does not address whether the applicable factors identified in Section (c)(2)(A)(i)-(v) must be considered by the court before sealing Juvenile Offender records pursuant to RCW 13.50.050. This section does apply to Juvenile Offender records sealed under the authority of GR 15, only. The applicable factors the court shall consider in a Motion to Seal or Redact incorporates Seattle Times v. Ishikawa, 97 Wn.2d 30 (1982), State v. Sublett, 176 Wn.2d 58, at FN 8 (2012), and other current Washington caselaw.

(B) For any court record that was not a part of the court's decision-making process, the court must consider and apply the following:

(i) Has the proponent of the sealing or redaction established good cause; and

(ii) Should any nonparty with an interest in nondisclosure have been provided notice and an opportunity to be heard and has that notice and opportunity to be heard been provided.

COMMENT

Bennett et al v. Smith Bunday Berman Britton, PS, 176 Wn.2d 303 (2013), held that documents obtained through discovery that are filed with a court in support of a motion that is never decided are not part of the administration of justice and therefore may be sealed under a good cause standard.

One of the concerns intended to be addressed by this rule is whether the press should have received notice.

(3) Agreement of the parties alone does not constitute a sufficient basis for the sealing or redaction of court records.

(4) Sufficient privacy or safety concerns that may be weighed on a case-by-case basis against the public interest in the open administration of justice include findings that:

(A) The sealing or redaction is permitted by statute; or

(B) The sealing or redaction furthers an order entered under CR 12(f) or a protective order entered under CR 26(c); or

(C) A criminal conviction or an adjudication or deferred disposition for a juvenile offense has been vacated; or

(D) A criminal charge or juvenile offense has been dismissed, and:

(i) The charge has not been dismissed due to an acquittal by reason of insanity or incompetency to stand trial; or

(ii) A guilty finding does not exist on another count arising from the same incident or within the same cause of action; or

(iii) Restitution has not been ordered paid on the charge in another cause number as part of a plea agreement.

or

(E) A defendant or juvenile respondent has been acquitted, other than an acquittal by reason of insanity or due to incompetency to stand trial; or

(F) A pardon has been granted to a defendant or juvenile respondent; or

(G) The sealing or redaction furthers an order entered pursuant to RCW 4.24.611; or

(H) The sealing or redaction is of a court record of a preliminary appearance, pursuant to CrR 3.2.1, CrRLJ 3.2.1, or JUCR 7.3 or a probable cause hearing, where charges were not filed; or

(I) The redaction includes only restricted personal identifiers contained in the court record; or

(J) Another identified compelling circumstance exists that requires the sealing or redaction.

COMMENT

Additional privacy or safety concerns that may be weighed against the public interest are included based upon the deliberations at the Joint Legislative Court Records Privacy Workgroup in 2012. In Allied Daily Newspapers v. Eikenberry, 121 Wn.2d 205 (1993), the Court held that the presumptive right of public access to the courts is not absolute and may be outweighed by some competing interest as determined by the trial court on a case-by-case basis, according to the Ishikawa guidelines.

(5)(A) Every order sealing or redacting material in the court file, except for sealed juvenile offenses, shall specify a time period, after which, the order shall expire. The duration specified in an Order Sealing or Redacting shall be no longer than necessary to serve its purpose. The proponent of sealing or redaction has the burden of coming back before the court and justifying any continued sealing or redaction beyond the initial specified time period. The court, in its discretion, may order a court record sealed indefinitely if the court finds that the circumstances and reasons for the sealing will not change over time.

(B) Any request for public access to a sealed or redacted court record received by the custodian of the record after the expiration of the Order to Seal or Redact shall be granted as if the record were not sealed, without further notice. Thereafter, the record will remain unsealed. This subsection shall not apply to a court if the court's Order to Seal has been destroyed.

COMMENT

*Requiring a time period, after which the order sealing or redacting expires, implements the Ishikawa factor that the order must be no broader in its duration than necessary to serve its purpose. The critical distinction between the adult criminal system and the juvenile offender system lies in the 1977 Juvenile Justice Act's policy of responding to the needs of juvenile offenders. Such a policy has been found to be **rehabilitative** in nature, whereas the criminal system is **punitive**. *State v. Rice*, 98 Wn.2d 384 (1982); *State v. Schaaf*, 109 Wn.2d 1,4 (1987); *Monroe v. Soliz*, 132 Wn.2d 414, 420 (1997); *State v. Bennett*, 92 Wn. App. 637 (1998). Legacy JIS systems do not have the functionality to automatically unseal or unredact a court record upon the expiration of an Order to Seal or Redact.*

(6) The name of a party to a case may not be redacted, or otherwise changed or hidden, from an index maintained by the Judicial Information System or by a court. The existence of a court file containing a redacted court record is available for viewing by the public on court indices, unless protected by statute.

COMMENT

Existence of a case can no longer be determined for the purpose of public access and viewing, if the case cannot be found by an index search. Redacting the name of a party in the index would prevent the public from moving for access to a redacted record under section (f). The policy set forth in this section is consistent with existing policy when the entire file is ordered sealed, as reflected in section (c)(9).

~~(7)(3) A~~ No court record shall ~~not~~ be sealed under this section rule when redaction will adequately ~~resolve~~ protect the Issues before interests of the court pursuant to subsection ~~(2)~~ above proponent.

(8) Motions to Seal/Redact when Submitted Contemporaneously with Document Proposed to be Sealed or Redacted – Not to be Filed.

(A) The document sought to be sealed or redacted shall not be filed prior to a court decision on the motion. The moving party shall provide the following documents directly to the court that is hearing the motion to seal or redact:

(i) The original unredacted document(s) the party seeks to file under seal shall be delivered in a sealed envelope for in-camera review.

(ii) A proposed redacted copy of the subject document(s), if applicable.

(iii) A proposed order granting the motion to seal or redact, with specific proposed written findings and conclusions that establish the basis for the sealing and redacting and are consistent with the five factors set forth in subsection (2)(a).

(B) If the court denies, in whole or in part, the motion to seal or redact, the court will return the original unredacted document(s) and the proposed redacted document(s) to the submitting party and will file the order denying the motion. At this point, the proponent may choose to file or not to file the original unredacted document.

(C) If the court grants the motion to seal, the court shall file the sealed document(s) contemporaneously with a separate order and findings and conclusions granting the motion. If the court grants the motion by allowing redaction, the judge shall write the words "SEALED PER COURT ORDER DATED [insert date]" in the caption of the unredacted document before filing.

COMMENT

*The rule incorporates the procedure established by *State v. McEnroe*, 174 Wn.2d 795 (2012).*

(9) ~~(4)~~ Sealing of Entire Court File. When the clerk receives a court order to seal the entire court file, the clerk shall seal the court file and secure it from public access. All court records filed thereafter shall also be sealed unless otherwise ordered. Except for sealed juvenile offenses, the existence of a court file sealed in its entirety, unless protected by statute, is available for viewing by the public on court indices. The information on the court indices is limited to the case number, names of the parties, the notation "case sealed," the case type and cause of action in civil cases and the cause of action or charge in criminal cases, except where the conviction in a criminal case has been vacated, the charge has been dismissed, the defendant has been acquitted, a pardon has been granted, or the order is to seal a court record of a preliminary appearance or probable cause hearing; then section (d) shall apply. Except for sealed juvenile offenses, the order to seal and written findings supporting the order to seal shall also remain accessible to the public, unless protected by statute.

(10) ~~(5)~~ Sealing of Specified Court Records. When the clerk receives a court order to seal specified court records the clerk shall:

(A) On the docket, preserve the docket code, document title, document or subdocument number and date of the original court records; and

(B) Remove the specified court records, seal them, and return them to the file under seal or store separately. The clerk shall substitute a filler sheet for the removed sealed court record. If the court record ordered sealed exists in a microfilm, microfiche or other storage medium form other than paper, the clerk shall restrict access to the alternate storage medium so as to prevent unauthorized viewing of the sealed court record; and

(C) File the order to seal and the written findings supporting the order to seal. Except for sealed juvenile offenses, both shall be accessible to the public; and

(D) Before a court file is made available for examination, the clerk shall prevent access to the sealed court records.

(11) ~~(6)~~ Procedures for Redacted Court Records. When a court record is redacted pursuant to a court order, the original court record shall be replaced in the public court file by the redacted copy. The redacted copy shall be provided by the moving party and shall be a complete copy of the original

filed document, as redacted. The original unredacted court record shall be sealed following the procedures set forth in (c)(5).

(d) Procedures for Vacated Criminal Convictions, Dismissals and Acquittals, Pardons and Preliminary Appearance Records.

(1) In cases where a criminal conviction has been vacated and an order to seal entered, the information in the public court indices shall be limited to the case number, case type ~~with the notification "DV" if the case involved domestic violence, the adult's defendant's or juvenile's name, and the notation "vacated."~~

(2) In cases where a defendant has been acquitted, a charge has been dismissed, a pardon has been granted, or the subject of a motion to seal or redact is a court record of a preliminary appearance, pursuant to CrR 3.2.1 or CrRLJ 3.2.1, or a probable cause hearing, where charges were not filed, and an order to seal entered, the information in the public indices shall be limited to the case number, case type ~~with the notification "DV" if the case involved domestic violence, the adult's defendant's or juvenile's name, and the notation "non conviction."~~

(e) Procedures for Sealed Juvenile Offender Adjudications, Deferred Dispositions, and Diversion Referral Cases. In cases where an adjudication for a juvenile offense, a juvenile diversion referral, or a juvenile deferred disposition has been sealed pursuant to the provisions of RCW 13.50.050 (11) and (12), the existence of the sealed juvenile offender case shall not be accessible to the public.

COMMENT

GR 15(e) does not address whether the applicable factors identified in Section (c)(2)(A)(i)-(v) must be considered by the court before sealing Juvenile Offender records pursuant to RCW 13.50.050. RCW 13.50.050(11) addresses sealing of juvenile offender court records in cases referred for diversion. RCW 13.40.127 prescribes the eligibility requirements and procedure for entry of a deferred disposition in juvenile offender cases, and the process for subsequent dismissal and vacation of juvenile offender cases in which a deferred disposition was completed. Records sealing provisions for deferred dispositions are contained in RCW 13.50.050. RCW 13.40.127 (10)(a)(ii) provides for administrative sealing of deferred disposition in certain circumstances. RCW 13.50.050 (14)(a) states that:

"Any agency shall reply to any inquiry concerning confidential or sealed records that records are confidential, and no information can be given about the existence or nonexistence of records concerning an individual."

This remedial statutory provision is a clear expression of legislative intent that the existence of juvenile offender records that are ordered sealed by the court not be made available to the public. Records sealed pursuant to RCW 13.40.127 have the same legal status as records sealed under RCW 13.50.050. RCW 13.40.127 (10)(c). The statutory language of 13.50.050 (14)(a), included above, differs from statutory provisions governing vacation of adult criminal convictions, reflecting the difference in legislative intent found in RCW 9.94A.640, RCW 9.95.240, and RCW 9.96.060.

(f) ~~(e)~~ Grounds and Procedure for Requesting the Unsealing of Sealed Court Records or the Unredaction of Redacted Court Records.

(1) Order Required.

(A) Sealed ~~or redacted~~ court records may be examined by the public only after the court records have been ordered unsealed ~~or unredacted~~ pursuant to this section ~~or~~, after entry of a court order allowing access to a sealed court record ~~or redacted portion of a court record, or after an order to seal or redact the record has expired. Compelling circumstances for unsealing or unredaction exist when the proponent of the continued sealing or redaction fails to overcome the presumption of openness under the factors in section (c)(2). The court shall enter specific written findings on the record supporting its decision.~~

(B) If the time period specified in the Order to Seal or Redact has expired, the sealed or redacted court records shall be unsealed or unredacted without further order of the court in accordance with this rule. This subsection shall not apply to a court if the court's Order to Seal has been destroyed.

(2) Criminal Cases. A sealed ~~or redacted~~ portion of a court record in a criminal case shall be ordered unsealed ~~or unredacted~~ only upon proof of compelling circumstances, unless otherwise provided by statute, and only upon motion and written notice to the persons entitled to notice under subsection (c)(1) of this rule except:

(A) If a new criminal charge is filed and the existence of the conviction contained in a sealed record is an element of the new offense, or would constitute a statutory sentencing enhancement, or provide the basis for an exceptional sentence, upon application of the prosecuting attorney the court shall nullify the sealing order in the prior sealed case(s).

(B) If a petition is filed alleging that a person is a sexually violent predator, upon application of the prosecuting attorney the court shall nullify the sealing order as to all prior criminal records of that individual.

(3) Civil Cases. A sealed ~~or redacted~~ portion of a court record in a civil case shall be ordered unsealed ~~or unredacted~~ only upon stipulation of all parties or upon motion and written notice to all parties and proof that identified compelling circumstances for continued sealing ~~or redaction~~ no longer exist, or pursuant to RCW chapter 4.24 RCW or CR 26(j). If the person seeking access cannot locate a party to provide the notice required by this rule, after making a good faith reasonable effort to provide such notice as required by the Superior Court Rules, an affidavit may be filed with the court setting forth the efforts to locate the party and requesting waiver of the notice provision of this rule. The court may waive the notice requirement of this rule if the court finds that further good faith efforts to locate the party are not likely to be successful.

COMMENT

In State v. Richardson, 177 Wn.2d 351 (2013), there was a motion in the trial court to unseal a 1993 criminal conviction, which had been sealed in 2002, under an earlier version of GR 15. The State Supreme Court remanded to the trial court for further proceedings, because there was no record of considering the Ishikawa factors. The Supreme Court held that "compelling circumstances" for unsealing exist under

GR 15(e) when the proponent of sealing fails to overcome the presumption of openness under the five-factor Ishikawa analysis. In either case, the trial court must apply the factors.

(4) Juvenile Proceedings. Inspection of a sealed juvenile court record is permitted only by order of the court upon motion made by the person who is the subject of the record, except as otherwise provided in RCW 13.50.010(8) and 13.50.050(23). Any adjudication of a juvenile offense or a crime subsequent to sealing has the effect of nullifying the sealing order, pursuant to RCW 13.50.050(16). Unredaction of the redacted portion of a juvenile court record shall be ordered only upon the same basis set forth in section (2), above.

(g) ~~(g)~~ **Maintenance of Sealed Court Records.** Sealed court records are subject to the provisions of RCW 36.23.065 and can be maintained in mediums other than paper.

(h) ~~(g)~~ **Use of Sealed Records on Appeal.** A court record, or any portion of it, sealed in the trial court, shall be made available to the appellate court in the event of an appeal. Court records sealed in the trial court shall be sealed from public access in the appellate court, subject to further order of the appellate court.

(i) ~~(h)~~ Destruction of Court Records.

(1) The court shall not order the destruction of any court record unless expressly permitted by statute. The court shall enter written findings that cite the statutory authority for the destruction of the court record.

(2) In a civil case, the court or any party may request a hearing to destroy court records only if there is express statutory authority permitting the destruction of the court records. In a criminal case or juvenile proceeding, the court, any party, or any interested person may request a hearing to destroy the court records only if there is express statutory authority permitting the destruction of the court records. Reasonable notice of the hearing to destroy must be given to all parties in the case. In a criminal case, reasonable notice of the hearing must also be given to the victim, if ascertainable, and the person or agency having probationary, custodial, community placement, or community supervision over the affected adult or juvenile.

(3) When the clerk receives a court order to destroy the entire court file the clerk shall:

(A) Remove all references to the court records from any applicable information systems maintained for or by the clerk except for accounting records, the order to destroy, and the written findings. The order to destroy and the supporting written findings shall be filed and available for viewing by the public.

(B) The accounting records shall be sealed.

(4) When the clerk receives a court order to destroy specified court records the clerk shall:

(A) On the automated docket, destroy any docket code information except any document or sub-document number previously assigned to the court record destroyed, and enter "Order Destroyed" for the docket entry; and

(B) Destroy the appropriate court records, substituting, when applicable, a printed or other reference to the order to destroy, including the date, location, and document number of the order to destroy; and

(C) File the order to destroy and the written findings supporting the order to destroy. Both the order and the findings shall be publicly accessible.

(5) Destroying Records.

(A) This subsection shall not prevent the routine destruction of court records pursuant to applicable preservation and retention schedules.

(B) ~~(B)~~ **Trial Exhibits.** Notwithstanding any other provision of this rule, trial exhibits may be destroyed or returned to the parties if all parties so stipulate in writing and the court so orders.

(j) Effect on Other Statutes. Nothing in this rule is intended to restrict or to expand the authority of clerks under existing statutes, nor is anything in this rule intended to restrict or expand the authority of any public auditor in the exercise of duties conferred by statute.

Reviser's note: The typographical errors in the above material occurred in the copy filed by the State Supreme Court and appear in the Register pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

Reviser's note: The brackets and enclosed material in the text of the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear in the Register pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

WSR 14-06-001

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE**

(Developmental Disabilities Endowment Trust Board)

[Filed February 19, 2014, 12:33 p.m.]

2014 Meeting Dates

Date	Time	Location
March 6, 2014	10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.	Seoul Room The Conference Center Seattle-Tacoma International 17801 International Boulevard (Pacific Highway South) Seattle, WA
June 5, 2014	10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.	Red Lion River Inn 700 North Division Spokane, WA
September 4, 2014	10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.	Seoul Room The Conference Center Seattle-Tacoma International 17801 International Boulevard (Pacific Highway South) Seattle, WA
December 4, 2014	10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.	Seoul Room The Conference Center Seattle-Tacoma International 17801 International Boulevard (Pacific Highway South) Seattle, WA

If you have questions, please contact the developmental disabilities council at (360) 586-3563 or toll-free 1-800-634-4473.

WSR 14-06-002
INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
 [Filed February 19, 2014, 1:36 p.m.]

INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT ISSUED

The department of revenue has issued the following excise tax advisory (ETA): **ETA 3188.2014 Grain Elevator**.

This ETA explains, with respect to RCW 82.08.820, what a grain elevator is and the proper rate of tax remittance when a grain elevator is expanded.

A copy of this document is available via the internet at Recent Rule and Interpretive Statements, Adoptions, and Repeals.

Tim Jennrich
 Tax Policy Specialist

WSR 14-06-003
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
EDMONDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
 [Filed February 19, 2014, 1:55 p.m.]

The following is a revision to the 2014 regular meeting schedule of the Edmonds Community College board of trustees.

The meeting scheduled for March 13, 2014, has been rescheduled to a special meeting on March 5, 2014. The meeting will be held at 3:30 p.m. in Gateway Hall 352 on the Edmonds Community College campus.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Patty Michajla at (425) 640-1516.

WSR 14-06-004
POLICY STATEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF
FISH AND WILDLIFE
 [Filed February 19, 2014, 2:21 p.m.]

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF A POLICY STATEMENT

Title of Policy Statement: Grays Harbor Basin Salmon Management (C3621).

Issuing Entity: Washington fish and wildlife commission.

Subject Matter: The objective of this policy is to advance the conservation and restoration of wild salmon. Where consistent with this conservation objective, the policy also seeks to maintain or enhance the economic well-being and stability of the fishing industry in the state, provide the public with outdoor recreational experiences and a fair distribution of fishing opportunities throughout the Grays Harbor Basin, and improve the technical rigor of fishery management. Enhanced transparency and information sharing are needed to restore and maintain public trust and support for management of Grays Harbor salmon fisheries.

Located at <http://wdfw.wa.gov/commission/policies/c3621.html>.

Effective Date: February 8, 2014.

Contact Person: Tami Lininger, Executive Assistant, Washington Fish and Wildlife Commission, 600 Capitol Way North, Olympia, WA 98501-1091, (360) 902-2267, commission@dfw.wa.gov.

WSR 14-06-005
POLICY STATEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF
FISH AND WILDLIFE
 [Filed February 19, 2014, 2:40 p.m.]

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF A POLICY STATEMENT

Title of Policy Statement: Lower Columbia Sturgeon Management (C3001).

Issuing Entity: Washington fish and wildlife commission.

Subject Matter: The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for management of the Lower Columbia River white sturgeon population and fisheries.

Located at <http://wdfw.wa.gov/commission/policies/c3001.html>.

Effective Date: February 7, 2014.

Contact Person: Tami Lininger, Executive Assistant, Washington Fish and Wildlife Commission, 600 Capitol Way North, Olympia, WA 98501-1091, (360) 902-2267, commission@dfw.wa.gov.

WSR 14-06-015
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY
 [Filed February 21, 2014, 8:41 a.m.]

BOARD OF REGENTS
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
 Monday, February 24, 2014

The board of regents of Washington State University will hold a special meeting on Monday, February 24, beginning at 2:00 p.m., via teleconference. The meeting will be held in French Administration 422B on the WSU Pullman campus.

The regents will hold an executive session to discuss the performance of a public employee. Action may be taken as a result of executive session.

Questions about the board of regents meeting and schedule may be directed to Rebecca Lande, executive assistant to the board of regents, (509) 335-4200.

WSR 14-06-018
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
FOREST PRACTICES BOARD
 [Filed February 24, 2014, 9:52 a.m.]

Per RCW 42.30.080, the forest practices board will hold a special meeting on May 12, 9 a.m., at the Natural Resources Building, Room 172, 1111 Washington Street S.E., Olympia.

WSR 14-06-021

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
UNIFORM LAW COMMISSION**

[Filed February 24, 2014, 11:37 a.m.]

Following are the 2014 meeting days and times for the Washington uniform law commission for publication in the *Washington State Register*. These meetings take place at 4 p.m. on the second Wednesday in February, May, August, and November in the office of Professor Anita Ramasastry, commission chair, at the University of Washington School of Law, Room 428, William H. Gates Hall, Seattle, WA 98195-3020. The actual dates are:

- February 12
- May 14
- August 13
- November 12

WSR 14-06-022

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION**

[Filed February 24, 2014, 11:48 a.m.]

The following date is for the March 27, 2014, commission meeting: Revised Washington state human rights commission meeting, on March 27, 2014, at 9:30 a.m., at the Tacoma Urban League, 2550 Yakima Avenue, Tacoma, WA 98405.

WSR 14-06-024

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
SEATTLE COMMUNITY COLLEGES**

[Filed February 25, 2014, 10:37 a.m.]

In compliance with RCW 42.30.075, following is the revised Seattle Community Colleges - District VI board of trustees regular meeting schedule for 2014, which was adopted by the board on February 13, 2014.

If you have any questions, please contact Harrietta Hanson at (206) 934-3850.

2014 MEETING SCHEDULE

Approved by the board of trustees February 13, 2014

The board of trustees meetings begin with a study session or reception at **2:00 p.m.** Regular meeting agenda sessions will begin at **3:00 p.m.** Dates and locations of the meetings are noted below. **All meetings are on the second Thursday of the month, except January and May.**

DATE	LOCATION
January 16	(SCCD) Siegal Center 1500 Harvard Avenue Seattle, WA 98122

February 13	North Seattle Community College (NSCC) 9600 College Way North Seattle, WA 98103
March 13	South Seattle Community College (SSCC) 6000 16th Avenue S.W. Seattle, WA 98106
April 10	Seattle Central Community College (SCCC) 1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122
May 15	(SCCD) Siegal Center 1500 Harvard Avenue Seattle, WA 98122
June 12	SSCC 6000 16th Avenue S.W. Seattle, WA 98106
July 10	NSCC 9600 College Way North Seattle, WA 98103
August	NO MEETING
September 11	SCCC 1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122
October 9	SCCD (Siegal Center) 1500 Harvard Avenue Seattle, WA 98122
November 13	NSCC 9600 College Way North Seattle, WA 98103
December 11	SSCC 6000 16th Avenue S.W. Seattle, WA 98106

WSR 14-06-025

**INTERPRETIVE OR POLICY STATEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES**

[Filed February 25, 2014, 12:09 p.m.]

Notice of Interpretive or Policy Statement

In accordance with RCW 34.05.230(12), following is a list of policy and interpretive statements issued by the department of social and health services.

**Aging and Long-Term Support Administration
Division of Home and Community Services**

Document Title: Public Notice.

Subject: Community options program entry system (COPES) waiver amendment related to capacity limits.

Effective Date: April 1, 2013.

Document Description: Washington is submitting a technical amendment for the COPEs waiver, WA.0049. The amendment adjusts enrollment limits for year five (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014) to reflect higher number of enrollees in the waiver.

To receive a copy of the interpretive or policy statements, contact Debbie Johnson, Home and Community Services, P.O. Box 45600, phone (360) 725-2531, TDD/TTY (360) 438-2637, fax (360) 586-9727, e-mail Debbie.Johnson2@dshs.wa.gov.

WSR 14-06-026

AGENDA

BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

[Filed February 25, 2014, 1:18 p.m.]

Rules Agenda – Anticipated Rule Making in 2014

This report details current and anticipated rule-making activities for the Washington state building code council (SBCC). If you have any questions regarding this report or SBCC rule-making activities, please contact Tim Nogler at (360) 407-9280.

This agenda is for information purposes, and the noted dates of anticipated rule-making actions are estimates. There may be additional unforeseen rule-making activities.

Subject Matter	WAC	Description	Emergency Rule	CR-101	CR-102	CR-103
Energy Code	51-11R, 51-11C	Adjusting climate zone designations	Currently in effect WSR 13-22-016, 13-22-018			Filed December 2013 (WSR 13-23-096), effective April 1, 2014
Energy Code	51-11C	Optional path to increase glazing area of wall	Currently in effect WSR 13-22-017			Filed December 2013 (WSR 13-23-096), effective April 1, 2014 [2014]
Energy Code	51-11R	Hot water pipe insulation requirements	Currently in effect WSR 13-23-095		Anticipate filing in June 2014	Anticipate filing in December 2014
Building Code	51-50	Vapor retarder requirements	Currently in effect WSR 13-23-097		Anticipate filing in June 2014	Anticipate filing in December 2014
Residential Code	51-51	Vapor retarder requirements	Currently in effect WSR 13-23-097		Anticipate filing in June 2014	Anticipate filing in December 2014
Energy Code	51-11C, 51-11R	Response to code change proposals	None anticipated	Filing in February 2014	Anticipate filing in June 2014	Anticipate filing in December 2014
Building Code	51-50	Response to code change proposals	None anticipated	Filing in February 2014	Anticipate filing in June 2014	Anticipate filing in December 2014
Residential Building Code	51-51	Response to code change proposals	Possible filing in March: Townhouse separation requirements	Filing in February 2014	Anticipate filing in June 2014	Anticipate filing in December 2014
Mechanical Code	51-52	Response to code change proposals	None anticipated	Filing in February 2014	Anticipate filing in June 2014	Anticipate filing in December 2014

Subject Matter	WAC	Description	Emergency Rule	CR-101	CR-102	CR-103
Fire Code	51-54	Response to code change proposals	Possible filing in March: Emergency voice alarms and portable school classrooms	Filing in February 2014	Anticipate filing in June 2014	Anticipate filing in December 2014
Plumbing Code	51-56	Response to code change proposals	None anticipated	Filing in February 2014	Anticipate filing in June 2014	Anticipate filing in December 2014

Ray C. Allshouse
Chair

WSR 14-06-039

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
GAMBLING COMMISSION**

[Filed February 25, 2014, 4:14 p.m.]

Please visit our web site at www.wsgc.wa.gov, Public Meetings, two weeks before each meeting to confirm meeting dates and start times. For questions, contact Susan Newer, Rules Coordinator, P.O. Box 42400, Olympia, WA 98504-2400, phone (360) 486-3466, fax (360) 486-3625, e-mail Susan.Newer@wsgc.wa.gov.

2014 Commission Meetings

January 16 and 17
Note: Meeting is a week later than usual.
Comfort Inn Conference Center
1620 74th Avenue S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98501
(360) 352-0691

February 13 and 14
Comfort Inn Conference Center
1620 74th Avenue S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98501
(360) 352-0691

March 13 and 14
Note: Meeting date changed back [to] original date.
Comfort Inn Conference Center
1620 74th Avenue S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98501
(360) 352-0691

April 10 and 11
Vancouver Heathman Lodge
7801 N.E. Greenwood Drive
Vancouver, WA 98662
(360) 254-3100

May 8 and 9
Comfort Inn Conference Center
1620 74th Avenue S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98501
(360) 352-0691

June
No meeting

July 11
(one day only)
Grand Mound Great Wolf Lodge
20500 Old Highway 99 S.W.
Grand Mound, WA 98531
(360) 273-7718

August 14 and 15

Comfort Inn Conference Center
1620 74th Avenue S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98501
(360) 352-0691

September 11 and 12

Comfort Inn Conference Center
1620 74th Avenue S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98501
(360) 352-0691

October 9 and 10

Spokane Davenport Hotel
10 South Post Street
Spokane, WA 99201
(509) 455-8888

November 13 and 14

Comfort Inn Conference Center
(Tentative)
1620 74th Avenue S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98501
(360) 352-0691

December

No meeting

No meetings in June or December.
Contact Michelle Rancour, (360) 486-3447, michelle.rancour@wsgc.wa.gov.

WSR 14-06-046

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DAIRY PRODUCTS COMMISSION**

[Filed February 26, 2014, 1:52 p.m.]

2014 Regular Meeting Schedule Revision

The following meeting dates and locations have been updated:

DATE	LOCATION	TIME
April 16-17	Oxford Inn & Oxford Suites 1701 East Yakima Avenue Yakima, WA 98901	Start time TBD - 16 8:30 a.m. - 17

DATE	LOCATION	TIME
September 23-24	Museum of Flight 9404 East Marginal Way South Seattle, WA 98108	1:30 p.m. - 23
	Dairy Center 4201 198th Street S.W. Suite 101 Lynnwood, WA 98034 [98036]	8:30 a.m. - 24

NOTE: The above meeting times are subject to change. Please confirm all final meeting start times with Celeste Piette at 4201 198th Street S.W., Suite 101, Lynnwood, WA 98036, (425) 672-0687.

WSR 14-06-051

**PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER
OFFICE OF THE
STATE TREASURER**

[Filed February 27, 2014, 9:29 a.m.]

Effective immediately, I appoint Johnna S. Craig, P.O. Box 40202, Olympia, WA 98504-0200, phone (360) 902-8912, fax (360) 704-5181, e-mail Johnna.Craig@tre.wa.gov, as the public records officer for the office of the state treasurer.

Wolfgang Opitz
Assistant State Treasurer

WSR 14-06-057

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
RECREATION AND CONSERVATION
OFFICE**

(Recreation and Conservation Funding Board)

[Filed February 27, 2014, 3:31 p.m.]

The recreation and conservation funding board is changing the **date** of the regular quarterly meeting scheduled for April 16-17, 2014:

FROM: April 16, 2014, and April 17, 2014, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Natural Resources Building, Room 172, Olympia, Washington.

TO: April 16, 2014, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Natural Resources Building, Room 172, Olympia, Washington.

For further information, please contact Jennifer Masterson, 1111 Washington Avenue S.E., P.O. Box 40917, Olympia, WA 98504-0917, jennifer.masterson@rco.wa.gov, phone (360) 902-2637, fax (360) 902-3026.

Meeting information and materials are also available online at http://www.rco.wa.gov/boards/srfb_meetings.shtml. The recreation and conservation office schedules all public meetings at barrier free sites. Persons who need special assistance may contact Cindy Gower, (360) 902-3013 or e-mail cindy.gower@rco.wa.gov.

WSR 14-06-059**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS****DEPARTMENT OF****LABOR AND INDUSTRIES**

(Prevailing Wage Advisory Committee)

[Filed February 27, 2014, 3:58 p.m.]

As required by chapter 42.30 RCW, the Open Public Meetings Act, the prevailing wage advisory committee meeting has been changed to April 25, 2014, 9:00 a.m., at the Department of Labor and Industries, 7273 Linderson Way S.W., Tumwater, WA.

Please call Beverly Clark, administrative regulatory analyst at (360) 902-6272, if you have questions.

WSR 14-06-064**INTERPRETIVE OR POLICY STATEMENT****DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

[Filed February 28, 2014, 2:22 p.m.]

INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT ISSUED

The department of revenue has issued the following excise tax advisory (ETA): **ETA 3183.2014 *International Investment Management Services***.

This ETA explains the qualifications and application of the lower tax rate imposed under RCW 82.04.290(1) for international investment management services as defined in RCW 82.04.293. This ETA provides guidance on how to determine whether a person is primarily engaged in the business of providing investment management services and whether a person's clients qualify them as engaged in international investment management services.

A copy of this document is available via the internet at Recent Rule and Interpretive Statements, Adoptions, and Repeals.

Tim Jennrich
Tax Policy Specialist

WSR 14-06-066**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS****BATES TECHNICAL COLLEGE**

[Filed February 28, 2014, 2:30 p.m.]

The board of trustees of Bates Technical College has rescheduled its regularly scheduled meeting of April 29, 2014, to April 22, 2014, at Bates Technical College South Campus, 2201 South 78th Street, Tacoma, WA 98409, in the auditorium. The meeting will begin at 4 p.m.

WSR 14-06-071

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Certified Counselors and Hypnotherapist Advisory Committee)

[Filed March 3, 2014, 10:44 a.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meeting[s] Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, certified counselors and hypnotherapist advisory committee for the year 2014. The certified counselors and hypnotherapist advisory committee meetings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via listserv and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the certified counselors and hypnotherapist advisory committee reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
January 23, 2014	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
April 17, 2014	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
July 24, 2014	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
October 23, 2014	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 3 Room 224 243 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501

If you need further information, please contact Mariama Gondo, Health Service Consultant 4, Washington Department of Health, Certified Counselors and Hypnotherapist Advisory Committee, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone (360) 236-2912, fax (360) 236-2901, e-mail mariama.gondo@doh.wa.gov, web www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the certified counselors and hypnotherapist advisory committee is required to comply with the Public Disclosure Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the committee, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 14-06-072

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Mental Health Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Social Workers Advisory Committee)

[Filed March 3, 2014, 10:44 a.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meeting[s] Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, mental health counselors, marriage and family therapists, and social workers advisory committee for the year 2014. The mental health counselors, marriage and family therapists, and social workers advisory committee meetings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via listserv and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the mental health counselors, marriage and family therapists, and social workers advisory committee reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
February 7, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
April 18, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
August 15, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
December 12, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Conference Call

If you need further information, please contact Mariama Gondo, Health Service Consultant 4, Washington Department of Health, Mental Health Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Social Workers Advisory Committee, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone (360) 236-2912, fax (360) 236-2901, e-mail mariama.gondo@doh.wa.gov, web www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the mental health counselors, marriage and family therapists, and social workers advisory committee is required to comply with the Public Disclosure Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the committee, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 14-06-073

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Chemical Dependency Certification Advisory Committee)

[Filed March 3, 2014, 10:45 a.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meeting[s] Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, chemical dependency certification advisory committee for the year 2014. The chemical dependency certification advisory committee meetings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via listserv and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the chemical dependency certification advisory committee reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
April 4, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
June 27, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
September 26, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
December 5, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Rd. S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501

If you need further information, please contact Betty J. Moe Health Service Consultant 4, Washington Department of Health, Chemical Dependency Certification Advisory Committee, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone (360) 236-4912, fax (360) 236-2901, e-mail Betty.Moe@doh.wa.gov, web www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the chemical dependency certification advisory committee is required to comply with the Public Disclosure Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the committee, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 14-06-074

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Examining Board of Psychology)

[Filed March 3, 2014, 10:45 a.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meeting[s] Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, examining board of psychology for the year 2014. The examining board of psychology meetings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via listserv and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the examining board of psychology reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
January 24, 2014 - conference call	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
March 21, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
May 16, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 3 Room 224 243 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
July 25, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
September 19, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Seattle Pacific University Library 3307 3rd Avenue West Seattle, WA 98119-1997
November 14, 2014	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501

If you need further information, please contact Betty Moe, Health Service Consultant 4, Washington Department of Health, Examining Board of Psychology, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone (360) 236-4912, fax (360) 236-2901, e-mail Betty.Moe@doh.wa.gov, web www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the examining board of psychology is required to comply with the Public Disclosure Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the board, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 14-06-076
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
WESTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

[Filed March 3, 2014, 11:48 a.m.]

Services and Activities Fees
2014 Meeting Schedule

Pursuant to chapter 42.30 RCW, please publish the following 2014 schedule of regular meetings of Western Washington University's services and activities fees committee:

Meeting Date	Location	Time
February 19	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
February 26	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
March 5	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
March 12	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
April 9	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
April 16	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
April 23	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
April 30	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
May 7	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
May 14	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
May 21	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.
May 28	516 High Street Edens Hall 110	12:00 – 1:00 p.m.

For potential updates to the meeting date, time, or location, please refer to the following web link, http://www.wvu.edu/vpsa/SandA_feecommittee.shtml.

Any questions regarding the meeting schedule or the public comment period may be directed to Jean Furlong, secretary to the services and activities fees committee, (360) 650-6540 or e-mail Jean.Furlong@wwu.edu.

WSR 14-06-088
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY

[Filed March 4, 2014, 9:28 a.m.]

REVISED 2014 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE

As required by RCW 42.30.075, following is the schedule of regular meetings the board plans to hold during 2014:

Date	Time	Location
January 31, 2014 Friday	9:00 a.m.	The Doubletree Hotel Seattle Airport 18740 International Boulevard SeaTac, WA
April 17, 2014 Thursday	9:00 a.m.	Hilton Seattle Airport 17620 International Boulevard SeaTac, WA
July 24, 2014 Thursday	9:00 a.m.	Holiday Inn Seattle Airport 17338 International Boulevard SeaTac, WA
October 24, 2014 Friday	9:00 a.m.	Holiday Inn Seattle Airport 17338 International Boulevard SeaTac, WA

If you need further information or special assistance, such as enlarged type materials, please visit the board's web site at www.cpaboard.wa.gov or contact the board's clerk at the board office, TDD (800) 833-6388, voice (360) 586-1026, or fax (360) 664-9190. The board schedules all public meetings at barrier free sites.

Please be advised: The Washington state board of accountancy is required to comply with the Public Records Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the board, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 14-06-090
RULES COORDINATOR
OFFICE OF STATE AUDITOR

[Filed March 4, 2014, 9:43 a.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 34.05.312, the rules coordinator for the state auditor's office is Cindy Evans, 3200 Capitol Boulevard, P.O. Box 40031, Olympia, WA 98504, phone (360) 725-5585, fax (360) 586-3105, e-mail evansc@sao.wa.gov.

Doug Cochran
 Chief of Staff

WSR 14-06-091
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

(Board of Denturists)

[Filed March 4, 2014, 1:18 p.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meeting[s] Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, board of denturists, for the year 2014. The board of denturists meetings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via listserv and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the

agenda is up-to-date. However, the board of denturists reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
April 25, 2014	10:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 3 Room 224 Tumwater
June 27, 2014 (Tentative)	10:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 3 Room 224 Tumwater
August 8, 2014	10:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 Tumwater
November 7, 2014	10:00 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 1 Room 163 Tumwater

If you need further information, please contact Vicki Brown, Program Manager, Board of Denturists, Washington Department of Health, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone (360) 236-4865, fax (360) 236-2901, vicki.brown@doh.wa.gov, www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the board of denturists is required to comply with the Public Disclosure Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the board, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 14-06-096
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
RECREATION AND CONSERVATION
OFFICE

(Blue Ribbon Task Force on Parks and Outdoor Recreation)

[Filed March 4, 2014, 5:02 p.m.]

The Washington blue ribbon task force on parks and [outdoor] recreation, created by Governor's Executive Order 14-01, will hold a meeting on April 9, 2014, at 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., at the John A. Cherberg Building, Conference Rooms A, B, C, Capitol Campus, Olympia, Washington.

For further information, please contact Nona Snell, 1111 Washington Avenue S.E., P.O. Box 40917, Olympia, WA 98504-0917, nona.snell@rco.wa.gov, phone (360) 902-3021, fax (360) 902-3026.

Meeting information is also available online at http://www.rco.wa.gov/boards/hrlcg_meetings.shtml.

The recreation and conservation office schedules all public meetings at barrier free sites. Persons who need special assistance may contact Leslie Frank, (360) 902-0220 or e-mail leslie.frank@rco.wa.gov.